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MANILA SUPPLY CHAIN UNIT (MSCU) 

TO: Bidders FROM:  Niiara Abliamitova 
 Head, Manila Supply Chain Unit 
  (MSCU) 

NO. OF PAGES INCLUDING 
COVER SHEET:      - _2_  - DATE: 

SUBJECT: MSCU Invitation to Bid (ITB) 23-187  Amendment No. 2 - Supply and 
Delivery of Migration Information and Data Analysis System (MIDAS) Equipment (LTA) 

1. This Amendment #2 to the MSCU ITB 23-187 is issued to incorporate questions and

# Query/Clarification IOM Response 
1 

For the 240GB SSD stated in the Excel, is it used 
to host the OS? 

Yes, 240 GB is only available in ML (Tower) 
server. 

2 

What is the workload for both the central and local 
servers? 

memory will be mostly used for query and 
matching algorithms. For busy border points we 
advise minimum 64 GB RAM.  

3 What operating system or virtualization software 
do you plan to run on the central and local servers? Windows Server 

4 
What is the average size of the data you are 
backing up? (pre-compression) 

Between 50 to 400 GB, depends on the size of 
the database. The database is backed up daily 
with overwrite option. 

5 

Kindly confirm the form factor required to quote 
for a sub-category desktop computer is comparable 
to HP Elitedesk 800. 

One of the most important requirement is the 
amount of USB ports. Min. 5 ports are required 
to plug the equipment. And the size of the 
computer depends on the space availability in a 
booth at the border point. If HP Elitedesk is 
selected, it would be good to look for a similar 
sized computer.  
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6 

Please advise some more specifications for Line 
item 88 under Lot 1  Power Stabiliser 

may vary from country to country. The IOM 
procuring country office should inform. The aim 
is to transfer the stable power to avoid 
equipment to get damaged. 

2. All other terms and conditions of the MSCU ITB 23-187 remain unchanged.

Prepared by: ___________________________ Approved by: ____________________ 
Ann Loren YU  Niiara ABLIAMITOVA 
MSCU, Procurement Assistant  MSCU, Head 


